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From: Christina Durham - NOAA Federal <christina.durham@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 2:17 PM


To: Ryan Wulff; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Will Stelle; Jeff McLain - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Letters from Today


Attachments: 080216 NMFS LTO Reinitiation of Consultation Letter.pdf; 080216 Enclosure 2 to FWS


CWF Request.pdf; 080216 FWS CWF Consultation Rquest.pdf; 080216 FWS Reinitiation


Letter.pdf; 080216 NMFS Adaptive Mgmt Letter.pdf; 080216 NMFS CWF Consultation


Request.pdf; 080216 NMFS LTO Reinitiation Letter.pdf


FYI in case you want to see all of the letters (ours and FWS') en masse.


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunt, Shane <shunt@usbr.gov>


Date: Tue, Aug 2, 2016 at 2:13 PM


Subject: Letters from Today


To: Christina Durham <christina.durham@noaa.gov>, Steve Martarano <Steve_Martarano@fws.gov>,


"jim.milbury@noaa.gov" <jim.milbury@noaa.gov>


--

Shane Hunt


Public Affairs Officer


Mid-Pacific Regional Office


Bureau of Reclamation


916-978-5101 (office)


916-204-2348 (cell)


--

Christina L. Durham


Congressional Relations Specialist


NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service


West Coast Region


7600 Sand Point Way NE


Seattle, WA 98115


Phone: (206) 526-6613


Christina.Durham@noaa.gov



